MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON CHRIS FORD

COMMISSIONER
GENERAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM:

Monica Conrad, Director Parks and Recreation
DATE: January 4, 2022

SUBJECT:  Consent and Release Agreement for Jacobson Park/Richmond Road Construction

Request:

Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute a Consent and Release Agreement with
the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet.

Purpose:
This Agreement grants the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet and contractors temporary
construction access to build a shared use path from LT Sta. 407+84 to Sta. 2+62 and a new park
entrance at Sta. 418495 connecting the park’s access roadways. This work is to be done as part
of safety improvements to Richmond Road, Project 9528001D, Federal Number HSIP 9010 (353),
“Richmond Road RCUTs”.

Budgetary Implication:
There is no cost to the LFUCG for these improvements.

Are the funds budgeted?
N/A

File Number: 039-22

Director/Commissioner: Monica Conrad/Chris Ford
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